
M-Anchor 100 and Driverbox - Disabled Wi-Fi component

UWB channels

Date: 04/03/2022

To whom it may concern:

We,

Rombit NV
Meir 30, Antwerpen, Belgium Zip code 2000

hereby declare that our Product Romware M-Anchor 100 contains hardware to provide IEEE 802.11
(WiFi) functionality as a future feature.

However, on the current commercially available version the on-board WiFi radio is permanently
disabled on a firmware level and the necessary drivers are not present in the release firmware.

As such, it is not possible for an end-user to let the product send or receive WiFi signals in any way.

If and when this feature is implemented, Rombit will apply for FCC certification of this feature as an
addendum.

Sincerely,

By: Jan Vercammen
Title: CEO Rombit
Telephone: +32 3 369 75 00
e-mail: info@rombit.com
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